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Jodi Krusely

From: Shutterstock <noreply@shutterstock.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 3:24 PM

To: Jodi Krusely

Subject: Shutterstock Purchase Receipt

Shutterstock Purchase Receipt -- please print for your records  

=========VENDOR INFORMATION========= 
Merchant: Shutterstock, Inc. 
Empire State Building 
350 Fifth Avenue, 21st Floor 
New York, NY 10118 
USA 

=====PURCHASER BILLING INFORMATION===== 
Billing Address: 
Jodi Krusely 
PHS 
965 Meadowlark Ct 
Antioch, IL 60002 
United States 

Username: jkrusely  

===========ORDER INFORMATION=========== 
Date: 4/17/2014 
365-day Images On Demand, with 2 Standard License Downloads:  $29.00   
 
Total Price: $29.00 

===========PAYMENT INFORMATION=========== 
Payment Method: Credit Card 
Credit Card ending in: 8106 
Your credit card will be charged from 'SHUTTERSTOCK.COM' 
If you live outside the United States, your billing amount may reflect local currency charges.  

Transaction ID: 535038681D0A68359D4CC5386632D6085661546E  

We appreciate your business. If you have any questions, please email support@shutterstock.com.  

Best regards,  

The Shutterstock Team 
www.shutterstock.com  


